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Jack:Tilley has put three messages into Bellardo's office asking about a timefor the ballistics meeting. Per my 

request, Steve highlighted November 7thas a good date for you. He has not gotten an answer back yet.Jeremy 

said that there has not been any recent news from Pereira, who isout until Wednesday. Jeremy will call him 

then on the intercept matter.On Cuban documents, Jeremy said that he is due to check in with theembassy, 

but he is not too hopeful. I have spoken with Jeremy about our"trophy documents/news hook" and we will be 

discussing further.I hope things are going as well as can be expected with the pro sedefendant.TomTo: 

Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.govcc: (bcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRB)From: Judge_John_Tunheim @ dcn.uscourts.gov @ 

INTERNET @ INTERLIANTDate: 10/23/97 11:37:56 AM ASTSubject: Re[4]: Miami Thanks, Tom. By the way, any 

developments on our proposed CIA meeting and our proposed NARA meeting? 

JRT______________________________ Reply Separator_________________________________Subject: Re: 

Re[2]: MiamiAuthor: "Tom Samoluk"<Tom_Samoluk@jfk-arrb.gov> at ~InternetDate: 10/23/97 11:27 

AMJack:I will start working on this trip and timing with Debbie. I will check onstatus of Cuban documents; I 

have not heard anything about them. We canwork out the best format, as we focus on the trip in the coming 

weeks.TomTo: Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.govcc: (bcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRB)From: Judge_John_Tunheim @ 

dcn.uscourts.gov @ INTERNET @ INTERLIANTDate: 10/22/97 05:47:21 PM ASTSubject: Re[2]: Miami I can set 

aside almost any date for the trip 6 weeks or so in advance. I guess I would prefer to do it on a Friday for less 

disruption to the trial week, unless you think a different day would be better. For a trophy document, are we 

making any progress on Cuban documents? I am open to whatever format you think works best. I would also 

probably consider having one other Board member go with me, along with you and perhaps Eileen. Let's try to 

talk by telephone in the next week about this. You could call Debbie and set up a time that will work with my 

trial schedule. Thanks, Tom. Jack______________________________ Reply 

Separator_________________________________Subject: Re: MiamiAuthor: "Tom 

Samoluk"<Tom_Samoluk@jfk-arrb.gov> at ~InternetDate: 10/22/97 4:36 PMJack:There have been no 

developments on the Miami front. Any focus on it wasovertaken by the transition and the subsequent new 

responsibilities thatfollowed the transition. However, I understand that this is something youwant to do and I 

will now put it back at the top of the list as one of ourpriorities.I see the following as the necessary steps:1. 

Pick a date for the trip (we would need about six weeks to plan, Ibelieve)2. Decide on format (mini media tour 

visiting local media or pressconference)3. Come up with a newsworthy announcement with which we would 

go toMiami; our news hook would be to announce a "trophy" document or set ofdocuments that would be of 
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